DODGE COUNTY BUILDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Date: August 7, 2025

Call to order: The meeting of the Dodge County Building Committee was called to order by Chair Jody
Steger at 4:00 p.m. on July 10, 2025 in Room 1H & 11 of the Dodge County Administration Building with
the following members present: Jody Steger, Jeff Caine, Steve Kauffeld, Todd Ringle

Absent: Randy Vande Zande

Also present: John Nehls, Director of Physical Facilities; Phil McAleer, Maintenance Superintendent;
Barb Brooks, Sr. Administat ve Support Specialist; Cameron Clapper, Dodge County Administrator

Roll Call and Non-Committee Member County Board Attendance: Taken.
Public Comment (30-minute limit, 2 minutes per person), limited to items on the agenda) None.

Approval of the Minutes from July 10, 2025 a motion was made by Jeff Caine to approve the minutes
from July 10, 2025 and seccnd by Steve Kauffeld. Motion carried.

Master Plan Update Brad kKwasny from Venture Architects updated the Committee that they have met
with all departments and toured all facilities and they are gathering data.

Discuss Current and Future Facilities Department Policies consensus of the Committee is to review
policies and make revisions if needed and more formal.

Update on Air Conditioner Repairs Henry Dodge Office Building roof top Air Conditioner has been
repaired at a cost of $7260. Administration Building Air Conditioner has been fixed. Henry Dodge Office
Building Air Conditioner still needs a circuit fixed yet.

Tornado Damage Update Henry Dodge Office Building light pole has not been repaired yet and some
trees were trimmed. The fence at the Impound Building has been repaired. Coil at the Dodge County
Courthouse has been sent to the adjuster and were waiting on pricing from Trane.

Elevator Repair Update elevator has been out of service for 7 weeks now. John Nehls asked Otis for a
formal written explanation on how long before the elevator is repaired and has not heard back from them
yet.

2025/2026 Budget Update -he 2025 budget was provided to the Committee. John Nehls informed the
Committee that he is working on the 2026 budget.

Facilities Director Reports

a. Building Repairs & Improvements
¢ Henry Dodge Office Building parking lot has potholes that need repair
¢ Register of Deeds entryway is complete
» Sheriff's Office roof leaks will be patched by our Maintenance Staff
¢ Medical Office/Intake area at the Jail has some flooring issues that will be repaired by our
Maintenance Staff
Clearview has some sidewalk repairs needed
Camera project upgrade at the Jail will be paid for by Jail Improvement Funds

Building Committee Page |1



b. Operations Update

Working througt interview for the Maintenance Mechanic Lead position
Open nightshift Custodian position

John Nehls will start attending Clearview construction meetings

Were working w th Master Gardeners to get fresh vegetables to the CBRF
Maintenance Department will continue to work on indoor/outdoor projects
Cleaning of the Wild Goose Trail restrooms is going well

Videos of boiler repairs were provided to the Committee

Future Agenda Items John Nehls to decide.

Determine Next Meeting Date and Time September 4, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. in 1H & 1l of the auditorium of
the Dodge County Administration Building

Tour New City Plaza

The Committee will leave the Auditorium of the Dodge County Administration Building to tour the

New City Plaza/New Entry Labby for the Register of Deeds Office at 5:03 p.m. The Committee returned
to the Auditorium of the Dodge County Administration Building at 5:25 p.m. after the tour.

Adjourn there being no further business to come before the Committee the meeting was adjourned by
order of the Chair Jody Steg=r at 5:27 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Caine, Secretary

Disclaimer: The above minutes may be approved, amended or corrected at the next committee meeting.



COUNTY OF DODGE o
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET

80 PHYSICAL FACILITIES

8010 PHYSICAL FACILITIES

00 CONTROL ACCOUN

11000370 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-1,737,121.00 0.00 -1,737,121.00 -1,158,080.64 0.00 -579,040.36 66.7%
11000370 433110 COVID FEDERAL AID
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 474000 COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
-216,666.00 0.00 -216,666.00 0.00 0.00 -216,666.00 .0%
11000370 483020 SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 484400 OTHER INSURANCE RECOVERIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 489000 MISC REVENUE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000370 489010 REBATES
-5,000.00 0.00 -5,000.00 -1,399.57 0.00 -3,600.43 28.0%
11000370 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 491100 INTRAFUND WAGE TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 491400 INTRAFUND RETIRE TRANSFER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 511000 SALARY EXP
1,324,704.00 0.00 1,324,704.00 765,302.37 0.00 559,401.63 57.8%
11000370 512000 NON PRODUCTIVE PAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000370 513000 FICA TAXES
101,339.00 0.00 101,339.00 53,173.47 0.00 48,165.53 52.5%
11000370 513100 WRS CHARGES
92,066.00 0.00 92,066.00 52,224.38 0.00 39,841.62 56.7%
11000370 513200 HEALTH INSURANCE
367,150.00 0.00 367,150.00 213,025.29 0.00 154,124.71 58.0%
- 28/2 :
mmwwﬂﬁ generated mw“owmmowm 08:34 Page 1

Program ID; glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROFP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET % USED
11000370 513201 HSA CONTRIBUTION
35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 19,658.89 0.00 15,341.11 56.2%
11000370 513300 LIFE INSURANCE
658.00 0.00 658.00 537.68 0.00 120.32 81.7%
11000370 513400 WORKERS COMPENSATION
10,020.00 0.00 10,020.00 5,736.23 0.00 4,283.77 57.2%
11000370 513500 DENTAL INSURANCE
18,931.00 0.00 18,931.00 10,672.38 0.00 8,258.62 56.4%
11000370 513700 COMPENSATORY PAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 513800 VACATION PAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 514100 WAGE/BENEFIT RECLASS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 516000 DRUG ALCOHOL TEST FEE
45.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 . 0%
11000370 521000 LOCATION RECLASS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 526300 POSTAGE PARCEL DELIVERY
25.00 0.00 25.00 33.89 0.00 -8.89 135.6%
11000370 526400 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000370 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000370 531100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 533000 MILEAGE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000370 533100 PARKING TOLLS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 533300 MEALS
0.00 0.00 0.00 83.48 0.00 -83.48 100.0%
11000370 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000370 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000370 538100 CASH SHORT/OVER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 541000 CO FLEXSPENDING HSA ADMIN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 541230 CO VEHICLE FUEL SERVICES
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 1,665.46 0.00 1,634.54 50.5%
11000370 549999 INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
d: 2 :
mmwwﬂﬁ generate mmﬂomﬂmowm 08:34 Page 2

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP

11000370
11000370
11000370
11000370
11000370
11000370
11000370
11000370
11208010
11208010
11408010
11408010
40108030
40108030
40108030
90108030

551110
551149
551150
586000
587000
588000
590000
591000
491000
491200
491200
514100
491000
493000
588000
559200

TRANS/ADISMTS REVI

EMPLOYEE BOND PREMIUM
0.00

VEHICLE EQUIP LIABILITY INS
0.00

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
0.00

166.00
736.00

4,647.00

CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

0.00 0.00
CAP AUTOMOTIVE

0.00 0.00
CAP PROJECTS

0.00 0.00
P CARD CLEARING

0.00 0.00
INTRAFUND TRANS OUT

0.00

0.00
INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00
0.00

0.00
INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00
INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00
WAGE/BENEFIT RECLASS
0.00 0.00
INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00

0.00
TRANSFER IN
0.00 -58,800.00
CAP PROJECTS
0.00 58,800.00
DEPR BUILDING
0.00 0.00

06 ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

11000390
11000390
11000390
11000390

411100

-308,052.00

433110
436900
461900

PROPERTT TAX REVENUE
0.00 ~
COVID FEDERAL AID
0.00
OTHER STATE PAYMENTS
0.00
OTHER GENERAL mW<MMZZm24

0.00
0.00
0.00

Report generated: 08/28/2025 08:34
bbrooks
glytdbud

User:

Program ID:

SED BUDGET

166.00
736.00
4,647.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
-58,800.00
58,800.00
0.00

308,052.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

YTD ACTUAL

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
13,090.00
0.00

-205,368.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

ENCUMBRANCES

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
45,310.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

AVATLABLE BUDGET

166.00 .0%
736.00 .0%
4,647.00 .0%
0.00 .0%
0.00 .0%
0.00 .0%
0.00 . 0%
0.00 .0%
0.00 .0%
0.00 .0%
0.00 .0%
0.00 .0%
0.00 .0%
-58,800.00 .0%
400.00 99.3%
0.00 .0%
-102,684.00 66.7%
0.00 .0%
0.00 .0%
0.00 .0%
Page 3



COUNTY OF DODGE Seaes . o MRS

o nﬂm»..mu_:c_o:

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

F

()
)
™)

025 08

11000390 474000 COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 482000 RENT REVENUE
0.00 0.00 0.00 -50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
11000390 483070 SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000390 483090 SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000390 489000 MISC REVENUE
0.00 0.00 0.00 -200.42 0.00 200.42 100.0%
11000390 489015 CANTEEN REVENUE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000390 492002 CONTINGENT APPROP TRANS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 492003 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000390 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 516000 DRUG ALCOHOL TEST FEE
0.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 0.00 -90.00 100.0%
11000390 521450 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 522000 WATER
1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 802.80 0.00 997.20 44.6%
11000390 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 50.0%
11000390 522100 ELECTRICITY
110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 50,745.56 0.00 59,254.44 46.1%
11000390 522200 SEWER
1,4100.00 0.00 1,400.00 2,537.91 0.00 1,862.06 57.7%
11000390 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 26,586.80 0.00 21,413.20 55.4%
11000390 522400 PHONE
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 3,061.15 0.00 3,438.85 47.1%
11000390 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 4,428.69 591.81 979.50 83.7%
11000390 523300 LAUNDRY
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 .0%
Report generated: 08/28/2025 08:34 Page 4

User:
Program ID:

ORIGINAL AFPROP

bbrooks
glytdbud

TRANS/ADISMTS

REVISED BUDGET

YTD ACTUAL

ENCUMBRANCES

AVAILABLE BUDGET



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

oy Cma AT - = e . et erp solution

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATILABLE BUDGET % USED
11000390 523700 SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000390 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
49,000.00 0.00 49,000.00 35,551.61 -1,576.65 15,025.04 69.3%
11000390 524001 FURNITURE AND FURNISHING
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 .0%
11000390 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 4,934.62 8,240.00 3,825.38 77.5%
11000390 524200 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 .0%
11000390 524300 COMPUTER MAINT LICENSE REPAIR
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 7,321.87 0.00 -4,321.87 244 .1%
11000390 526300 POSTAGE PARCEL DELIVERY
25.00 0.00 25.00 5.35 0.00 19.65 21.4%
11000390 526600 PURCHASED SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 526700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000390 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,006.94 0.00 -6.94 100.7%
11000390 531100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,563.00 0.00 437.00 78.2%
11000390 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 359.20 0.00 -359.20 100.0%
11000390 532200 MEMBERSHIP DUES
400.00 0.00 400.00 250.00 0.00 150.00 62.5%
11000390 532300 CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FEES
1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 . 0%
11000390 532400 EDUCATION AND TRAINING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 532700 NEWSPAPERS PERIODICALS BOOKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 533000 MILEAGE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000390 533300 MEALS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 533400 LODGING
1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 261.96 0.00 1,038.04 20.2%
11000390 534000 FUEL
50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 .0%
11000390 534130 MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS
500.00 0.00 500.00 400.81 0.00 99.19 80.2%
rt generated: 28/202 134
Sz seneraeed: go/2y2023 on3 Page S

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 08

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET ¥TD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET
11000390 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,879.36 0.00 -1,879.36 100.0%
11000390 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 9,133.44 0.00 3,866.56 70.3%
11000390 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 1,282.81 0.00 4,717.19 21.4%
11000390 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 541130 CO BUILDING MAINTENANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 541140 CO PARCEL DELIVERY SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 541220 CO HWY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 2,662.00 0.00 9,338.00 22.2%
11000390 541230 CO VEHICLE FUEL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000390 541250 CO CLIENT SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
19,068.00 0.00 19,068.00 0.00 0.00 19,068.00 0%
11000390 551100 EQUIPMENT VEHICLE INSURANCE
509.00 0.00 509.00 0.00 0.00 509.00 .0%
11000390 552000 RENT EXPENSE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 581000 CAP LAND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000390 583000 CAP LAND IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 587000 CAP AUTOMOTIVE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 588000 CAP PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
40108010 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 .0%

11000400 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
d: :
mmwwﬂﬁ generate Wm“wmﬂwon 08:34 Page 6

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 08

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED
11000740 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 2,133.36 0.00 1,066.64 66.7%
11000740 433110 COVID FEDERAL AID
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 474000 COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
-395,638.00 0.00 -395,638.00 0.00 0.00 -395,638.00 .0%
11000740 482000 RENT REVENUE
-6,800.00 0.00 -6,800.00 -4,533.36 0.00 -2,266.64 66.7%
11000740 484400 OTHER INSURANCE RECOVERIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,258.36 0.00 9,258.36 100.0%
11000740 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 492000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 492002 CONTINGENT APPROP TRANS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 492003 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 514100 WAGE/BENEFIT RECLASS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 521000 LOCATION RECLASS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000740 521450 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 522000 WATER
5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 2,364.15 0.00 3,135.85 43.0%
11000740 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
10,014.00 0.00 10,014.00 5,838.00 0.00 4,176.00 58.3%
11000740 522100 ELECTRICITY
138,000.00 0.00 138,000.00 60,497.55 0.00 G0,502.45 50. 4%
11000740 522200 SEWER
15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 8,470.96 0.00 6,529.04 56.5%
11000740 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
85,000.00 0.00 85,000.00 52,856.04 0.00 32,143.96 62.2%
11000740 522400 PHONE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000740 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 6,103.88 1,423.47 -27.35 100.4%
rated: 08/28/202 :
Senpt generated: O 083 Page 7

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES  AVAILABLE BUDGET
11000740 523300 LAUNDRY
250.00 0.00 250.00 178.43 0.00 71.57 71.4%
11000740 523700 SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000740 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 61,329.75 -5,225.00 8,895.25 86.3%
11000740 524001 FURNITURE AND FURNISHING
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 .0%
11000740 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 25,069.29 13,525.00 -10,594.29 137.8%
11000740 524300 COMPUTER MAINT LICENSE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 526300 POSTAGE PARCEL DELIVERY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 526700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
300.00 0.00 300.00 202.98 0.00 97.02 67.7%
11000740 531100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 -600.00 100.0%
11000740 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 534000 FUEL .
500.00 0.00 500.00 523.46 0.00 -23.46 104.7%
11000740 534130 MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
500.00 0.00 500.00 1,550.96 0.00 -1,050.96 310.2%
11000740 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 11,569.00 18,218.81 -7,787.81 135.4%
11000740 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 5,384.76 0.00 4,615.24 53.8%
11000740 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000740 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000740 541220 CO HWY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
' 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 965.67 0.00 534.33 64 .4%
11000740 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
9,174.00 0.00 9,174.00 0.00 0.00 9,174.00 . 0%
11000740 584000 CAP BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
Ri r 14 H H
cmww“ﬁ generated mwmwmmmsw 08:34 Page 8

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 08
ORIGINAL AFPPROFP TRANS/ADJ REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET
11000740 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000740 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 588000 CAP PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000740 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%

21 LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER (JPOD

11000630 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-47,482.00 0.00 -47,482.00 -31,654.64 0.00 -15,827.36 66.7%
11000630 433110 COVID FEDERAL AID
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000630 474004 J POD MODIFICATION INT BORROW
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 483010 EQUIPMENT SALES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000630 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000630 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 491340 INT BORROW J-POD MODIFICATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000630 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000630 522000 WATER
725.00 0.00 725.00 349.53 0.00 375.47 48.2%
11000630 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
1,392.00 0.00 1,392.00 812.00 0.00 580.00 58.3%
11000630 522100 ELECTRICITY
7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 2,866.36 0.00 4,133.64 40.9%
11000630 522200 SEWER
2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 1,426.40 0.00 1,073.60 57.1%
11000630 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00 10,007.53 0.00 8,992.47 52.7%
11000630 522400 PHONE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
rated: 08/28/202 134
mmwwﬂ.ﬂ gene cm“owmmo > 08:3 Page 9

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

-HHHH-NﬂMm-Hﬁﬁ-----------------------------------------------

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS /ADJISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACT ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET
11000630 523700 SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 41.80 888.00 3,070.20 23.2%
11000630 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 1,520.00 1,880.00 -1,200.00 154.5%
11000630 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 531100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000630 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 146.25 0.00 2,853.75 4.9%
11000630 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 .0%
11000630 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000630 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 541170 CO TREASURER SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 541220 CO HwY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
7,215.00 0.00 7,215.00 0.00 0.00 7,215.00 .0%
11000630 552000 RENT EXPENSE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 584000 CAP BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000630 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 588000 CAP PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%

22 COURTS BUILDING]

11000410 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-294,317.00 0.00 -294,317.00 -196,211.36 0.00 -98,105.64 66.7%
d: :
mmwwﬂﬂ generate mm“wwmowm 08:34 Page 10

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

B eSS e S s s e L e e o e D e e Sonie R

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES  AVAILABLE BUDGET
11000410 482000 RENT REVENUE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 489000 MISC REVENUE
-3,000.00 0.00 -3,000.00 0.00 0.00 -3,000.00 .0%
11000410 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 492002 CONTINGENT APPROP TRANS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 521450 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 522000 WATER
6,225.00 0.00 6,225.00 3,440.02 0.00 2,784.98 55.3%
11000410 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
6,840.00 0.00 6,840.00 2,973.60 0.00 3,866.40 43.5%
11000410 522100 ELECTRICITY
106,000.00 0.00 106,000.00 47 ,855.77 0.00 58,144.23 45.1%
11000410 522200 SEWER
18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 10,971.18 0.00 7,028.82 61.0%
11000410 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
33,600.00 0.00 33,600.00 20,538.82 0.00 13,061.18 61.1%
11000410 522400 PHONE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000410 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 3,894.81 512.03 -206.84 104.9%
11000410 523300 LAUNDRY
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 .0%
11000410 523700 SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 15,591.54 -5,195.00 J4,603.46 23.1%
11000410 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 168.49 0.00 831.51 16.8%
11000410 526700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
0.00 0.00 0.00 59.94 0.00 -59.94 100.0%
11000410 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 .0%
ed: 08/28/2025 08:34
mmww_m.ﬂ generat Eu“oonm 08:3 Page 11

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 038

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL N M1BRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET % USED
11000410 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 534000 FUEL
800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 .0%
11000410 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
200.00 0.00 200.00 3,586.90 0.00 -3,386.90 1793.5%
11000410 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 40,041.18 0.00 -8,041.18 125.1%
11000410 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 7,942.58 1,423.82 1,633.60 85.1%
11000410 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 541220 CO HWY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 .0%
11000410 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
24,952.00 0.00 24,952.00 0.00 0.00 24,952.00 0%
11000410 551150 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000410 583000 CAP LAND IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000410 584000 CAP BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 588000 CAP PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
40108020 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%

23 CORRCCTIONS DBUILDING

11000640 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-954,905.00 0.00 -954,905.00 -636,603.36 0.00 -318,301.64 66.7%
11000640 433110 COVID FEDERAL AID
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000640 452300 RESTITUTION RECEIVED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
mmww__.n generated: wmwwwmou 08:34 Page 12

Program ID: giytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE o
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROF TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET
11000640 461900 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 474000 COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 481105 DIVIDEND INCOME
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 483070 SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000640 484301 INS RECOVERIES LAW ENFORCEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 489000 MISC REVENUE
-3,000.00 0.00 -3,000.00 0.00 0.00 -3,000.00 .0%
11000640 489100 PRIOR YEAR REVENUE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000640 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000640 492000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000640 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000640 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 521450 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 522000 WATER
35,275.00 0.00 35,275.00 19,493.44 0.00 15,781.56 55.3%
11000640 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
10,260.00 0.00 10,260.00 4,460.40 0.00 5,799.60 43.5%
11000640 522100 ELECTRICITY
424,000.00 0.00 424,000.00 191,423.04 0.00 232,576.96 45.1%
11000640 522200 SEWER
102,000.00 0.00 102,000.00 67,159.22 0.00 34,840.78 65.8%
11000640 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
134,400.00 0.00 134,400.00 82,155.2] 0.00 52,244.77 01.1%
11000640 522400 PHONE
400.00 0.00 400.00 217.05 0.00 182.95 54.3%
11000640 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
16,200.00 0.00 16,200.00 15,620.28 2,048.10 -1,468.38 109.1%
11000640 523300 LAUNDRY
600.00 0.00 600.00 185.43 0.00 414.57 30.9%
11000640 523700 SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
mmwwﬂn generated mm“wwmmonm 08:34 Page 13

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADJS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET
11000640 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 63,653.92 5,414.95 5,931.13 92.1%
11000640 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 10,961.87 10,760.00 -3,721.87 120.7%
11000640 526400 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 526600 PURCHASED SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 526700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0%
11000640 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 835.86 0.00 164.14 83.6%
11000640 531100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,853.99 0.00 146.01 92.7%
11000640 531300 FURNLITURE & FURNISHINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000640 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000640 533400 LODGING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000640 534000 FUEL
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 1,275.99 0.00 1,724.01 42.5%
11000640 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
750.00 0.00 750.00 7,403.03 0.00 -6,653.03 987.1%
11000640 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 26,855.05 0.00 13,144.95 67.1%
11000640 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 18,444.37 0.00 21,555.63 46.1%
11000640 541110 CO FINANCIAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000640 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000640 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 541220 CO HWY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
8,000.00 0.00 §,000.00 1,688.67 0.00 6,311.33 21.1%
11000640 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
47,020.00 0.00 47,020.00 0.00 0.00 47,020.00 . 0%
11000640 551150 GENERAL LTIABILITY INSURANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 583000 CAP LAND IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 584000 CAP BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
mmwwﬂ.ﬂ generated mwwmmmon 08:34 Page 14

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 08

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET

11000640 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000640 588000 CAP PROJECTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

11000650 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-127,293.00 0.00 -127,293.00 -84,862.00 0.00 -42,431.00 66.7%
11000650 484400 OTHER INSURANCE RECOVERIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 489000 MISC REVENUE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 492000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 521450 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 522000 WATER
1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 588.16 0.00 511.84 53.5%
11000650 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
2,560.00 0.00 2,560.00 1,106.00 0.00 1,454.00 43.2%
11000650 522100 ELECTRICITY
53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 25,330.69 0.00 27,669.31 47.8%
11000650 522200 SEWER
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 1,987.88 0.00 1,312.12 60.2%
11000650 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 10,721.59 0.00 11,278.41 48.7%
11000650 522400 PHONE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 4,095.99 917.69 486.32 91.2%
- 28/2 :
MMWWMﬂ generated mm“owmmowm 08:34 Page 15

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET
11000650 523300 LAUNDRY
200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 -0%
11000650 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
23,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 7,675.45 66.45 15,258.10 33.7%
11000650 524001 FURNITURE AND FURNISHING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
300.00 0.00 300.00 99.98 0.00 200.02 33.3%
11000650 526700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
400.00 0.00 400.00 372.19 0.00 27.81 93.0%
11000650 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0%
11000650 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 534000 FUEL
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 367.00 0.00 633.00 36.7%
11000650 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,253.16 0.00 -1,253.16 100.0%
11000650 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 986.40 0.00 7,513.60 11.6%
11000650 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 678.95 74.94 246.11 75.4%
11000650 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000650 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 541170 CO TREASURER SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0%
11000650 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
5,433.00 0.00 5,433.00 0.00 0.00 5,433.00 0%
11000650 551100 EQUIPMENT VEHICLE INSURANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000650 584000 CAP BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000650 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000650 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000650 588000 CAP PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
wmwwﬂn generated mwﬁwmmMONm 08:34 Page 16

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 08
ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADJSMTS REVISED BUDG YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES  AVAILABLE B3
31 JUNEAU]
11308020 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%

TOTAL PHYSICAL FACILITIES
48,000.00 48,000.00 -38,929.06 99,298.42 -12,369.36 125.8%

TOTAL PHYSICAL FACILITIES
48,000.00 48,000.00 -38,929.06 99,298.42 -12,369.36 125.8%

TOTAL REVENUES
-4,096,074.00 -58.800.00 il L,0 -2,326,088.35 0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES
4,144,074.00 58,800.00 02,874.G0 2,287,159.29 99,298.42 4i5.29

GRAND TOTAL
48,000.00 48,000.00 99,298.42 Sl S 125.8%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Brooks, Barb **

Report generated: 08/28/2025 08:34 Page 17
User: bbrooks
Program ID: glytdbud



